City of
niversity

Department of Public Works and Parks
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING

HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER
975 PENNSYLVANIA
TUESDAY, December 10, 2024
6:30 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes:

% July 9, 2024

5. Citizen Comments

6. Agenda items:

A. Request to install traffic calming measures or warning lights at the
crosswalk at 8350-8348 Delcrest Drive. Requested by:
Senior Citizens of Crown Center for Independent Living and
neighbors who attend events at Staenberg Commons.

B. Discussion to explore whether the helmet laws should be mandated
for all riders of bikes, skateboards, scooters, and similar modes of
transportation in relation to safety concerns, enforcement and
impact. Requested by: Teresa Huether, 502 Mapleview Dr,
University City, 63130.

7. Council Liaison Report

8. Miscellaneous Business

9. Adjournment

www.ucitymo.org



http://www.ucitymo.org/

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
Heman Park Community Center
975 Pennsylvania Ave.
University City, MO 63130
Date: 7/9//2024

1. Call to order at 6:33PM by Commissioner Tiers

2. Roll Call:
Cirri Moran Commissioner & Chair-Excused
Chris McManis Commissioner-present
Jerold Tiers Commissioner-present
Kevin Taylor Commissioner-present
Sarah Hanly Commissioner-present
Larry Zelenovich Commissioner & Secretary-present
Darin Girdler PWP Director-present
Mirela Celaj Asst. PWP Director-present
Bwayne Smotherson  Council Liaison-excused
Shawn Whitley Police Liaison-present
John Mulligan City Attorney-present

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Zelenovich to approve the agenda and 2"! by Commissioner Hanly.
Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

4. Approval of minutes from 6/11/2024
Minutes revised by revising Agenda 6, item B to remove STOP sign and revise to PARKING SIGN(s)
Motion by Commissioner Hanley to approve the minutes of 6/11/2024 as revised and 2™ by
Commissioner Zelenovich Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

5. Citizen Comments
Patrick Fox 1309 Purdue Discussed by laws and procedures of other City Boards.

6. Agenda items:

A. Request exemption of Lafon Place from requirements of section 355.030 residential parking
plan. Requested by: Angela & Jeff Cobb of 8025 Lafon Place. Angela & Steve 'Hommedieu of
8026 & 8032 Lafon Place Bob Lattinville 8038 Lafon Place Attended.

Discussion ensued
Motion by Commissioner Hanly to accept the petition as submitted to remove residential

parking restrictions 8000 block of Lafon from the ordinance and 2™ by Commissioner McManis
Motion approved by four (4) voice yea and one (1) voice nay voice vote.

B. Request speed reduction measures be installed along Sheridan Drive. Requested by: Vera
Carter-Smith of 8505 Elmore Ave.



Ms. Carter-Smith spoke regarding her concerns

Lt. Whitley suggested further traffic enforcement

C. Proposed development at Olive: Seven Brew Drive-Through Coffee. Presentation by developer.
Carolyn Conners(SP?) a representative of the developer spoke. Discussion ensued.

Motion by Commissioner Zelenovich to approve the development plan as submitted, 2™ by
commissioner McManis, motion approved with four (4) voice yea and one (1) voice nay.

7. Council liaison Report: None
8. Miscellaneous Business:

Commissioner Taylor discussed the commissions methods and procedures, discussion ensued.
Commissioner Tiers commented on the traffic study provided by the Police Dept on Julian Ave.

9. Adjournment. No further business appearing, Commissioner Hanly made a motion to adjourn, 2" by
Commissioner McManis. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm

Respectfully submitted,

Larry Zelenovich
Commissioner & Secretary



—aeunty Council of University City, Missouri

RE: Petition to install speed bumps or warning lights at the crosswatk at 8350-8348 Delcrest Drive.

FROM: Senior Citizens of Crown Center for Independent Living and the neighbors who regutarly attend
events at the Staenberg Commons

DATE: October 28, 2024

The crosswalk in front of 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive is dangerous. Senior residents, especially those using
assistive mobility devices such as motorized wheelchairs, rollators, walkers, and canes, regularly
experience “close calls” with drivers who do not heed the crosswalk signs. Also, many seniors in the
neighborhood walk to senior activities that take place at Staenberg Commons and use the hazardous

street crossing.

Because of the curve in the street on the east side, drivers have inadequate time to notice the signs and
slow down and stop. The cars parked in front of Crown Center make visibility nearly impossible for seniors
who want to protect themselves as they attempt to cross the street.

arning lights or stop-for-pedestrians light

Sincerely, Debbie Blackwell 314-283-0573

NAME (Print) ADDRESS or APT # SIGNATURE

Doloie Blackiny 83pe-78  Debueoa

Powle S. Tgesbs_ €350 141209 BpuieS . Jellq—

Robert Zeesy  §3Y P 7 X ool
Zya Meahir §3:5 LT

Mindy Weies, — (ale
Km z/ﬂ \Z&&J@ 2 (Dee ST

\fb‘ _ &nga !:)‘L(c;""lr

oo

i i




ilWe pet:t:on the. Glty toinstall: Speed bumps or awaming llght ar stop -for-pedestrians light. on both sides
ofthe crosswalk, ., £4 ¥#5 — S350 febareat

NAME (Print) ADDRESS aﬁ“/"}p‘t # SIGNATURE

.ﬂ%%@ﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁM'wm” LT ey, I
MERINEpWaRDS T MY, Edwards

ANDREW ToR P |

Pache/ Hensid

J‘f’%—e Kornlolom [~ 305
.Asmaj Thompsen  Otbice (e
_@fl/ldweu %@%Mg\ e A\

cafmki%/¢m9;y‘

ﬂ\(m e { . kob/NSc)b 5/(/‘“/ e

othe K

LSC/G////OM_. Bt/ R C iR, Y S




e petman the Citytoinstall speed bumps or.a warning lnght or stop-for-pedestrians light on both sides

T ofthecrosswalk. % 5398 - § 352 Lelencal

NAME (Print) ADDRESS o Apl: H# SIGNATURE
. S
,,4N72ﬁ&@4 f%@/ZJ L F25e peicreT §@5’"~,_,_w_n_. e

mm«t—(m J B35 Bc(w&”for \- .
&/’( Y jﬁf wfé/C/ ff@ ?é/[(é;f 3 M 7

wfw :

/¢/ W@,«;W 5131 LA &MWW 7} . m%fjw

\ %@/eh €350 oot agay &/)W
%M%b gl 560 Deluarst o

o’ 8349 Deleast mxwmm

4'??{?/%4 NOREND. BIIEDELCLEST DR Jandsg /s
L”\&@ 6& dg‘{ﬁ fi] ggga D(/{C Vc%f(-g}t

Moty g i 1o
s MW sise Wawf th W%j{i// 4,
?\Q\&N\:&& %&&A’W %")42{

1440 Mm@ﬂrc B@j@&(
MC ﬁ /Lflﬁ/ud(jﬁv”/ Cf/‘j‘S}J “Z/W //(é(’/éawi Ufigesi




p;eas'e:;_qét'aua'waén'fsagi;gﬁi!f'cﬁ’f_§isiit.j:c‘ib‘:é’ftét?b:é’éi’é.éi;i’éﬁ'é‘iﬁti"gﬁt&:d;ix-b’“cja_tﬁtjz'.;js.i.de_éz-o*'_f_tﬁe'::c]_rasswa_m.-

NAME (Print) ADDRESS

(\lﬁ-@*&ﬂ ASSaceh 5350 Dexcrm‘/
\Vernon [/vd Hedt

 fegsn Thammn “f
U

Ros)g w@(\m 1 30¢
205

/\/\&Lfaémﬂ?qv
| OW \} AO"‘“"\ TE
@@k Z%\,@J 33y ¥- lc

)ﬁ«y”bvﬁﬂﬁt 74{/)%
ety Burneh

350 - Joit

Y350 — 219

SIGNATURE

......



City of
niversity

City Traffic Commission
Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: December 10, 2024

APPLICANT: Debbie Blackwell

Location: Crosswalk in front of 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive
Request: Installation of Traffic Calming Measures
Attachments: Traffic Request Petition

Existing Conditions: Pedestrian Crosswalk-location request

Request:
Install a traffic calming measure to reduce speed at the existing pedestrian crosswalk in
front of 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive.

Conclusion/Recommendation:

Staff has communicated the request to the University City Police Department. The
recommendation is that the “no parking” sign be moved further north, so that there is “no
parking” at all from the crosswalk to the driveway entrance of the parking lot. In addition, the
speed trailer can be placed near the crosswalk to monitor the traffic. In addition, staff
recommends installation of a new pedestrian stop sign on both sides of the crosswalk.

www.ucitymo.org 1



http://www.ucitymo.org/

Existing Pedestrian Sidewalk-Looking North

www.ucitymo.org



http://www.ucitymo.org/

Existing Pedestrian Crosswalk-Looking South

www.ucitymo.org



http://www.ucitymo.org/

City of
Umversrty

LOCATION OF REQUEST:

Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: {314) 505-8580, Fax: (314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC REQUEST FORM

STATE THE NATURE OF YOUR REQUEST: _ :
VOO LAgs iRy eied D e Buovae R WL Beoem¥is  FO0N-
RigeAl _O0F  RiKyy  SC oS tead prudy mbiornzrps Q1ERS Fone TINS
AN AN WS L RV 0 ACe . [TTHONL yddedeoa TTNMAN O 0D ST siAVS
“THL avcee  SUALIG LYY TOA A 8 LMY

WHAT ACTION ARE YOU REQUESTING THAT THE CITY TAKE CONCERNING YOUR
REQUEST? mavcs “Dwit Ry Queti A LPwd “TTybey @t ok GeTh A
WA it — NVY A T Vet BT 0 o -

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE ACTION HAVE ON ANY ADJACENT RESIDENTS OR
STREETS? R § WAy L .

B [ ]

NOTE: The Public Works Department staff will review this request and, if warranted, this
matter will appear as an agenda item for a traffic commission meeting. If a meeting is
held, you will be encouraged to attend so that you may state your concerns.

NAME: Ty e ALy A HOETRA

ADDRESS: 502, mheLy vitw) BAL L3L3ID

PHONE (HOME): 2 L9l ¥252 PHONE (WSRK)(Crily 3wy - 34—l i,
Email;._— hve-er @ cha FRes o B

Date:__aoliv ilmw.

Please return the completed form to the Public Works and Parks Department, 3" floor
of the City Hall, attention Darin Girdler, Public Works Liaison of the Traffic

Commission, via email at dgirdler@ucitymo.org.

Or, by mailfax: Traffic Commission o A x et Gl
C/O Public Works Department i o
6801 Delmar Bivd. 3" Floor et O
University City, MO 63130 0 ,
(314) 505-8560 N g
(314) 862-0694 (fax) ko

7

www.ucitymo.org





